
From: koneill@nlh.nl.ca
To: Bown, Charles
Cc: gbennett@nalcorenergy.com
Subject: Re: FW: MF Update schedule
Date: Tuesday, August 11, 2015 1:57:04 PM

Charles, just heard back from Heather and we're good to go for the MF updates as discussed.

A briefing has been booked with the Premier on Aug. 17. Cabinet is Aug. 20; Boards are Aug 19 and 20;
IE/MWH is Aug. 21 (PM). Can you please make the necessary arrangements for the OC briefing based on
our discussion this morning for timing.

Gilbert will do the briefing and depending on the date Paul might be joining him.

Thanks

Karen

Karen O'Neill
Communications Manager
Lower Churchill
Management Corporation
Nalcor Energy - Lower
Churchill Project
t. 709.737.1427 c.
709.690.2012
e.
koneill@nalcorenergy.com
1.888.576.5454

You owe it to yourself, and your family, to make it home safely every day. What have you done today so that nobody gets hurt?

"Bown, Charles W." ---08/11/2015 09:41:15 AM---Karen; I note in your MF cost update schedule that a meeting is
earmarked for Gilbert to update the

From: "Bown, Charles W." <cbown@gov.nl.ca>

To: "KONeill@nalcorenergy.com" <KONeill@nalcorenergy.com>

Date: 08/11/2015 09:41 AM

Subject: FW: MF Update schedule

Karen;

I note in your MF cost update schedule that a meeting is earmarked for Gilbert to update the Oversight
Committee. Has this been confirmed for Monday? if so, I’ll need to start the process of setting up the meeting.
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 Please advise.

Charles

From: KONeill@nlh.nl.ca [mailto:KONeill@nlh.nl.ca] 
Sent: Friday, August 07, 2015 4:11 PM
To: Quinton, Diana; MacLean, Heather
Subject: MF Update schedule

As discussed, here is the latest proposed schedule. Right now it shows a 2-day media tour. In all likelihood
this will be one day as there is not a lot happening right now in SOBI (Forteau area). The idea would be the
Tues or Wed for the media tour day. 

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

“This email and any attached files are intended for the sole use of the primary and copied addressee(s) and
may contain privileged and/or confidential information. Any distribution, use or copying by any means of
this information is strictly prohibited. If you received this email in error, please delete it immediately and
notify the sender.”
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